
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 6:25 PM
To: geoff@additivemet.com
Subject: RE: Retooling Services

Hi Geoff,

Thank you for reaching about your interest to be a potential supplier or individual with helpful information on the
COVID-19 response. As an organization that seeks to provide products and services, I invite you to explore this website:
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19. As this website will continue to be updated,
I would encourage you to check back for new information that may be posted.

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Geoff Reiner <geoff@additivemet.com>
Sent: March 20, 2020 3:29 PM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Retooling Services

Hi Anita,

We're a 3D metal printing company that helps companies retool their manufacturing facilities literally

overnight. If you have companies in mind looking to retool to produce the required healthcare supplies, I'd be

happy to chat.

Hope you're staying healthy and keeping your family safe.

Geoff Reiner
Director of Sales
Mobile: 647.882.4363 
www.additivemet.com 
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